
 
@Statistics.gov.uk>  

Sent: 19 August 2022 10:05 
To: @education.gov.uk> 
Cc: @Statistics.gov.uk> 
Subject: Student loan interest rates casework 
 
Hi   
 
We’ve had some casework in about a recent press release on student loan interest 
rates. Would you have time today or early next week to have a chat about it? 
 
Thanks 
 

  
 

   – Children, Education and 
Skills  
Office for Statistics Regulation  

@statistics.gov.uk  
Website: Office for Statistics Regulation  | UK Statistics Authority | 
@UKStatsAuth 
 
 
 
For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit: 
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 
 
 
 
From: @education.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 August 2022 10:23 
To: @Statistics.gov.uk> 
Cc: @Statistics.gov.uk>;  

@education.gov.uk>; @education.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Student loan interest rates casework 
 

 
Yes, I’m happy to have a chat. 
 

 – can you find us 15 mins this afternoon?  And can you invite too.  Thanks 
 

 
 

 
 

 - Web: www.education.gov.uk 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fnews%2Fstudent-loan-interest-rates-cut-again-due-to-market-rates&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7Cdadcb9c2e35647777ab908da8425d7b3%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C637967595311928857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m8iUGb2OJojfQ8f1qbUiDgoqhTmCNZgjJgXsga7Av9g%3D&reserved=0
mailto:David.SIMPSON@education.gov.uk?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FUKStatsAuth&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7Cdadcb9c2e35647777ab908da8425d7b3%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C637967595311928857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UBOeHO1sWD6cDQqCv7Gw3Hg0MfNwvEmrpuY6tXIDhz8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Emma.Harrison@Statistics.gov.uk?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.statisticsauthority.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7Cdadcb9c2e35647777ab908da8425d7b3%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C637967595311928857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wMzoWwgpPsr2cqDP9aggE46vV9EC8zfHXnXoD19X3nQ%3D&reserved=0


 
From: @Statistics.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 August 2022 11:03 
To: @education.gov.uk> 
Cc: @Statistics.gov.uk>;  

@education.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Student loan interest rates casework 
 
Hi   
 
Thank you for a useful meeting on Friday. I have discussed the casework with Ed 
and he agrees with us that we would not expect you to make changes to the press 
release on this occasion.  
 
The areas that we would flag for future awareness would be: 

• Clarity around the fact that the interest rates had not been officially set to 
12%, only that they would have been if the policy had not been changed. In 
some areas of the press release this clear, in others the language is less 
transparent. 

• While we appreciate that you have acted in the best interest of graduates by 
almost halving the interest rate from what it could have been set to, in the 
interest of transparency, it would have been useful to include information on 
the interest rate for the 2021/22 academic year so that the difference between 
them was clear. 

 
Thanks 
 

  
 

  – Children, Education and 
Skills  
Office for Statistics Regulation  

@statistics.gov.uk  
Website: Office for Statistics Regulation  | UK Statistics Authority | 
@UKStatsAuth 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: @education.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 August 2022 11:05 
To: @Statistics.gov.uk> 
Cc: @Statistics.gov.uk>;  

@education.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Student loan interest rates casework 
 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FUKStatsAuth&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7Cdadcb9c2e35647777ab908da8425d7b3%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C637967595311928857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UBOeHO1sWD6cDQqCv7Gw3Hg0MfNwvEmrpuY6tXIDhz8%3D&reserved=0


 
Thanks  
 
Helpful feedback, and we’ll be sure to pick up with comms 
 

 
 

 - Web: www.education.gov.uk 

Data Insights and Statistics - Home (sharepoint.com) 

Address:  

 
 
 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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